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Memo CP-E/022 (Revised)

Date: August 11, 2003
To: Distribution
From: OTUKA Naohiko and KATO Kiyoshi

Subject:  Dictionary 3 (Institutes) - improve of definition — (Expansion corrected)

Now we are compiling experimental data taken from a reference (T.Zheng, Nucl. Phys. A709
(2002) 103), in which some authors belong to “Tokyo University of Science”. The formal name
of this university was originally “Science University of Tokyo”. However it was renamed two
years ago, according to explanation by public communication office of this university. We
propose to keep present code “2JPNSUT” but change the expansion of this university.

Dictionary 3 (Institutes)

2JPNSUT Tokyo University of Science, Noda, Chiba
Until299%, Science University of Tokyo.
2001
Distribution:
J.H. Chang, KAERI M. Chiba, JCPRG F.E. Chukreev, CAJaD S. Dunaeva, VNIIEF
0. Gritzay, KINR A. Hasegawa, JAERI A. Kaltchenko, KINR K. Kato, JCPRG
M. Kellett, NEADB M. Lammer, NDS S. Maev, CJD V.N. Manokhin, CJD
V. McLane, NNDC C.Nordborg, NEADB P. Oblozinsky, NNDC Y. Ohbayasi, JCPRG
N. Otuka, JCPRG V. Pronyaev, NDS O. Schwerer, NDS S. Takacs, ATOMKI.
S. Taova, VNIIEF T. Tarkanyi, ATOMKI1 V. Varlamov, CDFE M. Vlasov, KINR

M. Wirtz, NDS V. Zerkin, NDS Zhuang Y. X., CNDC



